From: Bill Rooney
To: "Karen L Prihoda"

Subject: FW: CV

Date: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 7:02:00 AM

Attachments: CV.docx

keep this on file for Pam Benton - we may need it for the applications you are working through.

Also, I assume you saw my note to Scott - please contact him directly and confirm that he is working on the parts. I know it is the same problem - screen is exactly the same and computer is functional with another monitor. So, I went and bought a monitor that I'm using now.

regards,

bill

Dr. William L. Rooney Professor, Sorghum Breeding and Genetics Chair, Plant Release Committee Texas A&M University College Station, Texas 77843-2474 979 845 2151

-----Original Message-----

From: Miss Pamela Benton [mailto:pamela.benton@ugconnect.edu.au]

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 2:14 AM

To: Bill Rooney Subject: RE: CV

Sorry Bill,

Got it this time!

Cheers, Pam

From: Bill Rooney [wlr@tamu.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 4:39 AM

To: Miss Pamela Benton Cc: 'Karen L Prihoda' Subject: RE: CV

Pam

We got the information and Karen is working it now.

I didn't see a C.V. attached?

regards,

bill

Dr. William L. Rooney Professor, Sorghum Breeding and Genetics Chair, Plant Release Committee Texas A&M University College Station, Texas 77843-2474 979 845 2151

-----Original Message-----

From: Miss Pamela Benton [mailto:pamela.benton@uqconnect.edu.au]

Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2009 7:36 PM

To: wlr@tamu.edu Subject: CV

Hi Bill,

Just checking in to make sure that everything is moving along according to plan. I sent all that paperwork off a few weeks ago; I trust it got to you ok?

I've attached a copy of my CV, it's breif, but if there's anything else you wanted to know, feel free to ask.

Cheers, Pammy Benton

Pamela Jane Benton

10/19/1987

33 Robert St

Forest Hill 4345

QLD

Australia

0407992141

pamela.benton@uqconnect.edu.au

To Whom It May Concern:

I am in my second year of studies in a Bachelor of Applied Science with The University of Queensland, majoring in agronomy.

During my schooling I was actively involved in representative sport as well as community activities, displaying my ability and willingness to cooperate and work well within a team environment. A Rotary citizenship award, numerous commendations and community awards are testament to this.

Subsequent to completing my Higher School Certificate I worked two years full-time as a stationhand, whilst at the same time studying to complete two Certificate IV qualifications, demonstrating both my commitment, and my ability to manage numerous responsibilities.

I am currently a board member of the The University of Quseensland (Gatton Campus) Student Association, in addition to holding positions of responsibility for a number of sporting clubs and competitions.

2001

Completed years 7 and 8

Holy Trinity School, NSW

2003

Completed year 9 and School Certificate

Glen Innes High School, NSW

2005

Completed year 11 and Higher School Certificate

TAFE, Glen Innes, NSW

2007

Certificate IV in Woolclassing

Certificate IV in Agriculture

The University of Queensland

2008-current

Bachelor of Applied Science (Agronomy)

EMPLOYMENT

Stationhand (trainee)

2005 - 2007

Shearing shed hand

2006- 2007 (casual)

Assistant vet nurse

2003-2006

QUALIFICATIONS

Ш	Certificate I	V in A	Agriculture	(Beef	Proc	luction)
---	---------------	--------	-------------	-------	------	----------

☐ Certificate IV in Woolclassing

☐ Senior First Aid Certificate

☐ Chainsaw Operation (Level II)

☐ Farm Chemical Accreditation

☐ Forklift Operator Ticket

☐ Front-end Loader Operator Ticket

☐ Australian Drivers' License

REFEREES

Mrs Sandy Fitzgerald

Teacher- Glen Innes High School

Phone: 0267321322

Mr Bart Trott

Teacher- TAFE Inverell

Phone: 0267219042